
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 8:26 PM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Clear face shields - Western Ontario application
Attachments: MEDL Application UWO form 0292.pdf, Face Shield.pdf

Importance: High

This is a good lead if it fits the criteria we are looking for.

Working to confirm that it's on Buy and Sell — then we can push into the department.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Fragiskatos, Peter - Personal
Sent: March-30-20 3:41 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Clear face shields - Western Ontario application
Importance: High

Hi Dove,

Please see the attachments.

For convenience, and a reminder - since I can only imagine how many files you're working on - Western
University can produce 200 face shields per day. With the help of General Dynamics, this number could
increase to 600.

Best,

Peter
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